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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED

Repori on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS
LIMITED("the company")which comprise the Badlance Sheet as at 31 March 2014, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended. and a

summaery of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance ond cash flows of

the Company in accordance wilh the accounting principles generally accepted in Indio.

including the Accounting Standards specified under Seclion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 cf

the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes th2 maintenance of
adequate accounling records in accordonce with the provision of the Act “or safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds anc other iregularities:
selection and application of appropriate accouniing policies: making judgments and estimates
that a'e reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintanance of internal
financ al conlrol, thal were operaling effeclively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparafion and presentation of the financial
staterrents that give a frue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required o be included in the audit report under the provisions of the

Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We coducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section

143(10. of the Act. Those Standards requj
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And perform the audit to obtain regsonaobie assurance about whether the financial statements

are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboul the amounis and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on cur judgment.
includ ng the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the firancial statements.
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we considers internal financial
conircl relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give frue and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evalualing the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Dirsctors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient ond appropriate fo provide

a basis for our audif opinion on the financial statements,

Opinicn

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the afyresaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a frue and fair view in conformify with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India;

a) In the case of the Balance Sheel. of the stale of affairs of the Cormpany as at
March 31, 2016;

In the case of the Stalement of Profit and Loss, of the P;:-il!for the year ended on
that date.

In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of Section 143 of the Act, we report
that:

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, We report that,

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

biest of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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11 our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

The report on the accounts of the branch office is not applicable to Company. as NIL

Branches is there.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealf

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Cornpanies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

There is nothing to disclose which is having adverse effect on the functioning of the
company.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,
2016, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
a5 an 31 March, 2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 144(2)
of the Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such cantrols refer to

our separate Report in "Annexure B"

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report and to our best of
our information and according to the explanations given o us:
i The Company does not have any pending litigations which weuld impact its
financial position.
The Company did not have any long-term confracts including derivatives
coniracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses,
There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Adil Aibada And Associates

Place: Surat. T, &

Date : 28/06/2016 NSl er/ PROPRIETOR)
M. No. : 045310
FRN : 11193%W
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Internal Financial Control
ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of ‘Secﬂon 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MARG TECHNO-
PROJECTS LIMITED as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the Fnancial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intermnal financial

conirols based on the internal control over financial reporling criteria 2stoblished by the

Comgany considering the essential components of infernal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ['ICAI'). These responsibiliies include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effect vely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation

of reliable financial information. as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal fincncial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance wilh the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note" ond the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed o be prescribed under
seclion 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform he oudil to obiain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial conirols over financial
reportng was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

mater al respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporfing included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
includng the assessment of the risks of material missiatement of the financial statements,

whether due to froud or emor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financiol

report ng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's interal financial control over financial reporting is a process cesigned to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting inciudes those policies
and grocedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detai,
accurately and faoiry reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets cf the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded os necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and thot receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management ond directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Confrols over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting.
includng the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstarements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial conirol over financial reporting may become inadequote
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In ou’ opinion. the Company has. in all material respects. an adequate intemnal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such intemal financial corirols over financial

reporiing were operating effectively as at 31 March 2014, based on the internal control cver

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components

of infernal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of India

Place: Sural.
Date : 28/06/2014

(Partner/ PROPRIETOR)
M. No. : 045310
FRN: 111939W
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MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED

The Arnexure referred to in our report to the members of MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED for the
year ended 315! March, 2016,

On the basis of the information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we
report that:
1. (a) | The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

| quantitative details and sitluation of ifs tixed assets,

(b) | As explained to us. fixed assets have been physically verified by the
| management at reasonable intervals: no material discrepancies were noficed i
on such verification.

|
(c) | Total Assets of company includes Immovable property also and the fitie deeds
| of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

=1

7 (a) | As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified d inr‘l_g_ti'}e year by
the management at reasonable intervals.

(b) | In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanctions given to us.
the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation fc the size of the
company and the nature of its business.

is generally maintaining proper records of its inventorics. No material
discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management
| as compared to book records.

- . — [
(c) In our opinion and on the basis of cur examination of the records, the Compony i
[

3. According to the information and explanations given o us and or the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured of unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act. Thus sub clauses (a) & (b) are
not applicable fo the company.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 184 of the Companies
Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations giveﬂ to us
company hasn't accepted any deposits. from public as per provisions of sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost
records and cost Audil prescribed by the Central Government under clause (d) of
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

7. (a)

—

According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund. Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees' Siate
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tox, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise
Duty, cess to the extent applicable and any other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorifies. According o the
| information and explanations given to us there were no outs‘anding statutory

| dues as on 315t of March, 2015 for a period of more than six months from the
Zah M 4
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date they become payable.

' (b) | According to the infarmation and explanations given to us. there is no amounts
payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, service fax, sales tox, customs
duty and excise duty which have not been deposited on account of any
| disputes.

In our opinion and occording to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial irstitution, bank or
debenture holders. Excep! that Dieamond Jubilee Co- Op Bank Lid from which
company has oblained loan in past is under liquidation and the company is under
litigation and matter is pending in court for the past 14 years.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial
public offer or further public offer including debt instfruments and term Loars.
Accordingly, the provisicns of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not cpplicable to the
Company and hence nol commented upon.

Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given to us. we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noficed or
reported during the year. nor have we been informed of such case by the
management.

Based upon the audit procedures perlormed and the information and explanations |
given by the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided
in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197
read with Schedule V fo the Companies Act;

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore. the provisions of
clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all fransactions with the related parlies are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the delails have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting stancards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not made any preterential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly converiible debentures during the year
under review. Accordingly. the provisions of clause 3 [xiv) of th= Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

The company is registered under seciion 45 |1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
and accordingly. {he provisions of clouse 3 (xvi] of the Order has been complied with.

For Adil Aibada and Associates

Chartered Accountants
Place: Surat.

Date : 28/06/2016

M No 1045310
FRN : 111939wW
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The members of MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by MARG TECHNO
PROJECTS LIMITED for the year ended March 31-2016.as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

The conrpliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion of the financial statements of the Company.

In our osinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, we
certify that the Company has completed with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the mentioned Listing agreement

We state such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency of effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

As per Our Report of Even Date,

For Adil Aibada & Associates,
Chartered Accountant},(ﬁﬁﬁ};

(Aadil S. Aibada) Mo |5
Proprictor ey

Place: Surat Membership No. 043310
Date: 2£.06.2016 L




Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Accounting:

The fnancial statements of the Company have been prepared I accordance with generally
accerted accounting principle in India (Indian GAAP) These financial statements have been
prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards rotified by Companies
Act. 1956/2013.The financial statements have been prepared under the historical coast
convention on an accrual basis and going concern basis. During the year under review, the
company has started business of Trading in Synthetic Fabrics etc.in addition to the previous year
business i.e. financial activites. The Accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
company are consistent with those used in the previous year.

Use of Estimates:

The sresentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities and discourse of contingent at the date of the financial statements
and the results of operations during the recoding peried Although these estimates are are based
upon management’s best knowledge of current events and action ,actual results could differ
from these estimates.

1. Tangible Fixed Assets:

e Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if any.
Cost comprises the purchase price and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
viorking condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the purchase price.

 Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of tangible assets which takes substantial period of
t me to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period
t11 such assets are ready to be put to use. Assets under installation or under construction as at
t1e Balance Sheet date are shown as Capital Work in Progress.

2. Intangible Fixed Assets:
Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assct can be measured
reliably.

3. Impairment of Asset:

o The carrying amounts of are received at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the
assets. Net selling price is the amount obtainable from the sale of assets in an arm’s length
transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

o After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over
its remaining useful life.

4. Depreciation and Amortisation:

E'fé}c\l)cprcciation on the fixed assets is provided under straight-line method as per the rates
Jywescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 or at rates permissible under
pplicable local laws so as to charges off the cost of assets to the Statement of Profit and Loss

wer their estimated useful life, except on the following categories of assets:




AT

------

(i°  Assets costing up to Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

(ii) Leasehold land and leasehold improvements are amortised over the primary period of
lease.

(iii) Intangible assets are amortised over their useful life of 5 years.

Investments:

e Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year
from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All
other investments are classified as long-term investments.

e On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises the purchase
price any directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an
irvestment is acquired, or partly acquired by the issue of shares or the other securities, the
acquisition cost is the fair value of securities issued. If an investment is acquired in exchange
for another asset, the acquisition is determined by reference to the fair value of the asset
given up or by reference to the fair value of the investment acquired, whichever is more
clearly evident.

e Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value determined on an
individual investment basis. Long- term investments are carried at cost. However, provision
for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of
the long term investments.

e Cn disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

6. Employee Benefits:
Employee benefits include provident fund, employce state insurance scheme, gratuity fund
and Compensated absences.

7. laventories:
As informed to us, the company has No Stock on hand at the end of the year; hence Valuation
of Stock is NOT APPLICABLE.

8. Eorrowing Costs:
Eorrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost ¢ the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest, exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded a: an adjustment to the interest
cost and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing ¢ funds.

9. Revenue Recognition:
Revenue from Operations
¢ Sale and operating income includes sale of products. services, etc.

 Sale of goods is recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks
and rewards of ownership to the buyer. Sales include excise duty but exclude sales tax and
value added tax.

5o Sale of services is recognized when services are rendered and related costs are incurred.

"(:‘\

“Jaterest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
cutstanding and the rate applicable. No provision on outstanding balance of loans for
/ ~lease/hire purchase loans. NBFC norms/provisions not taken into account.

i
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10. Taxation:
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax expense comprises taxes
on income from operations in India and in foreign jurisdictions. Income tax payable in India
is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and tax expense
relating to overseas operations is determined in accordance with tax laws applicable in
countries where such operations are domiciled.

e Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognized on timing differences being the difference
between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable
o7 reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

e TDeferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax relating 10 |
items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit
a1d loss. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable
right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to the taxes on income levied by the same governing
taxation laws

o Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asscts can be realized. In
s tuations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all
deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits. In the situations where the
Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income realized against future taxable profits.
In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income tax Act,
1961 enacted in India. no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in respect of timing
differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, to the extent the Company’s gross
total income is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday period. Deferred tax in respect
of timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in
vhich the timing differences originate.

o At each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses recognized and unrecognized deferred
tax assets. The Company writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the
extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which the deferred tax asset can be
rzalized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or
virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.
The Company recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become
rzasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
ircome will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

¢ Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) eredit is recognized as an asset only when and to the

extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period. In the year in which the MAT Credit becomes cligible to be recognized as
an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance note issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews

A:_Nm‘?“ Lue MAT Credit Entitlement at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount
A &

the MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the
ct that Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.




11. Earnings per share:
Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
ontstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the
net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

12. Provisions:
A provision is recognized when there exists a present obligation as a result of past events and
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are not discounted to present value and are determined based on best estimates
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

13. Contingent liabilities:

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized
bzcause it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation.
A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot
bz recognized because it cannot be measured reliably; the Company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

As informed to us by the company that the case for Diamond Jubilee Bank has been running |
for the past 14 years, As and when the honorable court orders to pay, the company will pay
the sum required until then the company will not provide provision or interest tp the bank

14. Cash and cash equivalent:
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and
in hand and short term deposits with banks with an original maturity of three months or less.

15. Previous year figures are re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary. '

For Aadil Aibada & Associates, For MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD

Date: 28.06.2016

Chartered Accountantﬁ‘%
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(Aadil S. Aibada) \’/ Umang Shah Dhananjay K. Nair I
Proprietor ' . (Managing Director) (Director)
Membership No. 045310 SR 2
M
Place: Surat DIVYAE. “AVERI

COMPAINY SECRETARY
M.No. : A-38585




MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD.
CIN : L69580GJ1993PLCO19764

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31/03/2016

In¥T
Particulars Note 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 21 60000000.00 £0000000.00
Reserves and surplus 22 (1768284 64) (1810445.72)
Money received against share warrants - .
58231715.36 58189554.28
Share application money pending allotment -
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 23 43853968 33| 43853868.33
Deferred tax liatilities (Net) 24 20085.00 a
Other Long terrr liabilities - -
Long-lerm provisions - -
43874053 :nr 43853968.33
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 25 4342222 00 -
Trade payables 26 845287 48 1388566.39
Other current liebilites - -
Short-term prov sions 27 14923.00 18718.00
5202432 48 1407704 .38
TOTAL 107308201.17 103451227.00
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 28 417916.00 314048 00
Intangible acsels . =
Capital work-in-progress -
Intangible assets under development - -
417916 00 314048 00
Non-=current invastments - -
Deferred tax assets (net) -
Long-term loans and advances - -
Other non-current assets - -
417916.00 31404800
Current assets
Current investments 29 16893457 00 16893457 00
Inventories - &
Trade receivab es 30 71304419 .49 74040902.49
Cash and cash equivalents 3.1 775168 68 12787651
Shori-term loar s and advances 32 15060787 .00 1196846400
Other current assets 33 2856443 00 106479.00
106890285.17 103137179.00
TOTAL 107308201.17 103451227.00

In terms of our 3ttached report of even date
For ADIL AIBADA AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 1118939v/
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MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD.
CIN : L69590GJ1993PLC019764
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2016

In?

Particulars Note 31/03/2016 31/03/20156
Revenue from aperations 34 1865162.00 2309295815
Other income - -
Total Revenue 1665162.00 23092958.15
Expenses
Cost of materiels consumed - -
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 35 . 2129194425
Changes in invantories of finished goods - -
work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expense 36 372875.00 29850000
Finance cosls - -
Depreciaticn and amortization expense 7 9991100 86761.00
Other expenses 38 111406292 1317517.61
Total expenses 1586848.92 22994722.86
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items 78313.08 9823529
and tax
Exceptional items - -
Profit before extraordinary and prior pericd items and tax 78313.08 9823529
Extraordinary llems - -
Profit before pr or period items and tax 78313.08 9823529
Prior Period ltems - -
Profit before tai 78313.08 9823529
Tax expense: 39

Current tax 14523.00 18718.00

Deferred ta» 20085.00 -
Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations 43305.08 79517 29
Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations
Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) - -
Profit(loss) for the period 4330508 7951729
Earnings per equity share: 40

Basic 0.01 001

Diluted - -

In terms of our attached report of even date

For ADIL AIBADA AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTA

FRN 11193gW Q;s""
S

N

AADIL SORAB.I AIBAD
(PRCPRIETOR)
M. NO. ' 045310

Place SURAT
Date : 28/06/2016

For MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD

.
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.
UMANG SHAH DHANANJAY K. NAIR
(MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
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MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LTD.
CIN: L69590GJ1993PLC019764
Schedule 2.1: Share Capital

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR
No. OF SHARES | No. OF SHARES | Rs. Crore
SHARES OUTSTANDING AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1500000 1500000 1.50 |
Add: Shares issuzd during the year e 0 0
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1500000 1500000 | 1.50 |
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
No. of Shares | % held | No. of Shares % held
GEETHA D. NAIR 615500 10.25 615500 10.25 |
RANJIT N. NAIR 500000 8.33 500000 8.33 |
MADHAVAN K. MAIR 684310 11.4 684310 114
DHANANJAY K. NAIR 654310 | 10.9 654310 109
REEMA M. NAIR 616860 |  10.28 616860 10.28 |
ARUN M, NAIR 515000 8.58 515000 | 8.58 |




m——m&iﬁ
7510000 (7510000) Equity Shares of € 10V- Par Value mma]i 75100000 00
76100000 76100000.00
lssued
00000 (6000000) Equity Shares of T 10/~ Par Vaiue 50000000 00 60000000 00
50000000 00, 000000000
Subseribed
5000001 (6000000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/ Par Vaive & 5OOUODDD.00) £0000000.00
50000000.00| $0000000.00
G000 (8000000} Equily Shares of ¥ 10/~ Par Valua Fully Padup BOCOO0D0 004 80000000 .00
0000000.00] §0000000.00

2.2 Reserve and Surplus
o ——
Deduction
General Ruserve - Opening
Addition .
Deducton
Other Resurve - Opaning 3584785 00 358478500
Addition Q.00 000
Deduction 0.00 0.00
& 3584785.00 358478500
Profit and Loss Opening (7340288 12) (7382420.01)
Amount Tt insferred From Staterment of PAL 4330508 79517 20
Amount Trinslerred From Sundnes
Others (1144.00) (5610.00)
(1144.00) (5610.00)
Appropriation and Allocation
Other Reserves 19578 .00 3177600
(19678.00) (31776.00) |
(7317705 84) (T340288.72)
F i
L (1768284.64) [1810445.72)
2.3 Long Term Borrowings
Int
Particulor 31/03/2016 31032018
Others
Unsacired
Loar from Diamond Jubilee Bank 43853968 33 43553868 13
43853968,23 43853968.33
4
2.4 Deferred Taxes v
in
Particular: — 31/03/2018] 3170372015 |
Tax Liabilities
Depreciation 20085.00 0.00
20085.00] 0.00




2.5 Short Term Borrowings

InT
Particulars 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Loans and advances from related parties
Unsecured
Loan 3081111.00 0.00
Other loans anc advances
Unsecured
Loan from Others 1251111.00 0.00
4342222.00] 0.00
2.6 Trade Payables
In%
Particulars 31/03/2016 31/03/20186
Creditors Due others
Creditors for Goods 0.00 57465336
Creditors for Others 65717498 380278.03
Advance frory Customers 188112 50 454055.00
£45287.48 1388986.39
2.7 Short Term Provisions
InT
Particulars 31/03/2016 31/03/12015
Tax Provision
Current Tax
Provision for Tax 14923.00 18718.00
14923.00 18718.00
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2.9 Current Inveitments

 Particulars
Investment in Equity Instruments
Trade Quoted

(31/03/201% : 0 ) Shares of ® Each Fully Paid up in Ami Una Vikalp Lt

| (31/03/201% : 243500) Shares of T Each Fully Pard up in Octagon Industres Ltd.
(31/03/2015 - 0) Shares of T Each Fully Paid upin Diamond Jubilze Bank Lg:l.
(31/02/2015 : 0) Shares of * Each Fully Paid up in JBFSL '

Trade Unquoted

| (31/03/2015 : 15000) Shares of ¥ Each Fully Paid up in Prime Health Care Ltd
{31/03/201¢ . 0 Shares of T Each Fully Paid Up in Bhikshu Prints

{31/03/201¢ : 0) Shares of ® Each Fully Pa:d Up in Inara Financial Services Put Ltd.
| (31/03/201¢ : 0) Shares of ® Each Fully Paid Up in Agrawal Transpart

{31/03/201F 1 0) Shares of ® Fach Fully Paid Up in Minaxi Fashion

3.0 Trade Receivables

Particulars
Trade Receivab e
Secured, conildered good
Others
Loans and Advances
Receivables

3.1 Cash and Czsh Eq_uivalents

Particulars
Cash in Hand
| Balances With Banks
Balance with Scheduled Banks
Current Account

Cer tral Bank of India
Sta-e Bank of india
Tarilnadi Mercantile Bank

3.2 Short-Term Loans and Advances

| Particulars
Security Depos ts
Unsecured, Considered good
Office Depiosit
| Loans and Advinces to others
Unsecured, Considered good

Loansita Jthers

3.3 Other Current Assets

TDS Receivable
Listing Expense [BSE)

In%

31/03/2016  31/03/2015

3448000 00 3448000.0C

2435000 00 | 243500000 |

375000 00 37500000
978096.00 978096.00

15000C .00 150000.8C
1587361 00 1582361.0C
513500C.00 5135000 00
216000C.00 | 2160000.00

§3000C.00 | 630000.00

~ 16893457.00 16893457.00

In?
31/03/201% 31/03/2015

C.00 | 63750750

7130441649 73343394.99 |

71304410.,49  74040902.29

In%
| 31/03/2015 | 31/03/2015
4819900 | 92677.00

16726 7 (0 464200
25511.65.60 2614751

| 10036 .00 4310.00
775161.68 127876.51

In%

31/03/2016 | 31/03/2015

200000.00 180000.00

14860797.00 | 11828454.00

15060797.00  11968464.00

n%t

31/03/2016 | 31/03/2015

1851:3.00 106479.00
283792 5.00 0.00
285644.4.00 106479.00



3.4 Revenue from operations

In?
Particulars 31/03/12016 31/03/2015
Sale of Products
Traded Goocs
SALES 0.00 21728853.15
Other Operating Revenues
Interest Income 1565162.00 1364105.00
Consultancy Income 100000.00 0.00
1665162.00 23092958.16
3.5 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
in¥T
Particulars 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Finished Goods
Fabrics & Laces 0.00 21291944 25
0.00 21291944.25
3.6 Employee benefits expense
In¥
Particulars 31/03/2016 31/03/12015
Salary, Wages & Bonus
Salary to Emoloyees 37287500 298500.00
372875.00 298500.00
3.7 Depreciation and amortisation expense
In¥
Particulars 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Depreciation & Amortisation
Depreciation Tangible Assets
DEPRECIATION 99911.00 86761.00
99911.00 B6761.00
3.8 Other expe 1ses
In¥
Particulars 31/03/2016| 31/03/2015
Administrative and General Expenses
Telephone Postage
Telephona Expenses 35486 46 3628200
Printing Stetionery
Printing 1008€.00 2751100
Rent Rates And taxes
Rent 69411.00 17811.00
Auditors Remuneration
Audit Fees 17100.00 17100.00
Managerial Remuneration
Salary Te Director 12000000 12000000
Repairs Maintenance Expenses
Others 665000 15568.00
Electricity Expenses
Electricity Exps. 8813.40 919900
Travelling Conveyance
Travelling & Conveyance Exps 47664 60 3318124
Legal and Professional Charges
Legal & Frof Fee 118755.00 7246200
Custodial Fees
Custedial Fee 110236.95 37078.78
Registration and Filing Fees
Registrat on & Filing Fee 31532500 844806.25
Selling Distritution Expenses
Other Selling Distribution Expenses
Bank charges 7942 26 7556.25
Office Exps. 85236.00 3242500
Secretanal Fee 121000.00 26000.00
Software Exps. 15000.00 9572.00
Write oft Assels and Liabllities
Other Write Offs
Other Miscellaneous Expenditure Writtenoff 25354 25 == 10765.08
1114062.92] -, sl ~ 9347517.61
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3.9 Tax expense

In¥
Particulars 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Current fax
Income Tax 14923.00 18718.00
Deferred tax
Deferred Tax 20085.00 0.00
35008.00 18718.00
4.0 Earnings per equity share
In¥
[Particulars 31/03/2016 31/03/2016
Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic
Basic EPS Before Extra Ordinary ltem 0.01 0.01

In terms of our ettached report of even date
For ADIL AIBADA AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN  111938W

AADIL SORAB.I AIBADA
(PROPRIETOR|
M NO. 045310

Place  SURAT
Date = 28/062016

For MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD.

QQ‘
UMANG SHAH DHANANJAY K NAIR
(MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)




MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD
CIN: L69590GJ1993PLC019764

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED 31-03-2016

Particulars

31-03-2016 | 31-03-2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activates

Net Profit Before Tax and Extra Qrdinary items

78313.08

1951729

Adjustment for

Depreciation

| 86761.00

Foreign Exchange

99911.00

Gain or Loss of Sale of Fixed Assets

Gain or Loss of Investments

Finance Cost

Dividend lncome

Other Adjustment of non-cash items

Other Adjustment to reconcile profit

Total Adjustment to Profit/Loss (A)

99911.00

86761.00

Adjustment for Working Capital Change

| Adjustment for Increase/Decrease in Inventories

Adjustment for Increase/Decrease in Trade Receivables

2736483.00 |

8516685.51

Adjustment for Increase/Decrease in Other Current Assets

-1554722.00

-8518893.00

Adjustment for Increase/Decrease in Trade payables

-543698.91

866827.72

Adjustment for Increase/Decrease in Other Current Liabilities

0.00

Adjustment for Provisions

14923.00

16718.00

Total Adjustment For Working Capital (B)

652985.09

-116661.77

Total Adjustment to reconcile profit (A+B)

757708.09

| -29900.77 |

Net Cash Flow from (Used In) operation

831209.17

Dividend Received

49616.52

Interest Received

Interest Paid

Income Tax Paid/Refund

19862.00

5610.00

Net Cash Flow from (Used In) operation Before Extra-Ordinary items

851071.17

Proceeds from extra ordinary items

| 44006.52

Payment for extra ordinary items

Net Cash from operating activities

851071.17

44006.52

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Proceeds from fixed assets

Proceeds from Investments or Equity Instruments

Purchase of fixed assets

203779.00

Purchase of Investments or Equity Instruments
Interest received

51350.00

Dividend received

Cash receipt from sale of Interest in Joint Venture

Cash payment Lo acquire Interesl in Joinl Venture

Cash Flow from losing control of subsidiaries

Cash Payment for acquiring control of subsidiaries

Proceeds from Govt. Grant

Other Inflow/Outflow of Cash

Net Cash Flow from(Used In)Investing Activities Before Extra-Ordinary items

-203779.00

Proceeds from extra ordinary items

-51350.00

Payment far extra ordinary items

L




MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD
CIN: L69590G)1993PLC019764

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED 31-03-2016

[ Net Cash Flow From (Used in) Investing Activities

-203779.00

-51350.00

Cash Flow From Financial Activities

Proceeds from Issuing Shares

0.00

0.00

Proceeds from Issuing Debentures/Bonds/Notes

Redemption of Preference Share

Redemption ot Debentures

Proceeds from other Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Borrowings

Repayments of Borrowing
Dividend Paid

Interest Paid

Income Tax Paid/Refund

Net Cash Flow from(Used IniFinanciaI Activities Before Extra-Ordinary itemns

0.00

Proceeds fram extra ordinary items

Payment for extra ordinary items

Net Cash Flow from(Used In)Financial Activities

0.00

0.00

Net Increase(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents before effect of exchange
rate changes

647292.17

-7343.48

Effect of exchange rate change on Cash and Cash Fquivaents

Net Increase(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents

647292.17

-7343.48

Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of periods

127876.51

| 135219.99

Cash and Cash equivalents at end of pcriods

In terms of our attached report of even date
For ADIL AIBADA AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : 111939W ,
’
Nee= Y/
M (7 /z
AADIL SORABJI AIBADA - V
(PROPRIETOR) S
M. NO.: 045310 S
Place : SURAT (MANAGING DIRECTOR)
Dale . 28/06/2016

775168.68

127876.51

For MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD.

DHANANJAY K. NAIR

(DIRECTOR)]
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CIN : L69590GJ1993PLC019764
+91-261-2464305
. margtechno@gmail.com
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Ref. :

Date :
BOARD REPORT

BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2015-2014

10,
THE MEMBERS OF,
MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED
Your directors heve pleasure in presenting their 23 Annucl Report on the business and
operations of the campany together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year
ended 31¢ March, 2016.

Financlal Highlights:

During the year under review, performance of your company is summarized as under:

Current year

Previous year

31/03/2014 31/03/2015
Amt. in Rs. Amt. in Rs.
Income from Operations 1665162.00 2307295815
Otherincome 0.00 0.00
TOTAL INCOME 1665142 .00 23092958.15

Less : Total Expenditure before Int., Depreciction &
Tax (1486937 .92) (22907961.86]
Profit/(Loss) before Int., Depreciation & Tax 17822408 1849946.29
Less : Interest .00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation 17822408 184994629
Less : Depreciation (¥9911.00) 18467641.00)

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and extraordinary
items and Tax 78313.08 98235.29
Less : exceptional items 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 78313.08 98235.29
Less : Current Tax (14223.00) [ 18/18.00)
. Deterred Tax (20085.00) 0.0C
: Excess/short provision relating to
earlier year Tax 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 43305.08 79517 29
Add: Adj. In respect of Proﬁ‘r From Discontinuing

operation 0.00 .00
G Balance 43305.08 79517.29
Add: Surplus/Deficit B/F. fram Pre. Year (7340288.72| (738242001)
Less: Appro. and Allocation Other Reserves 19578.00 3177£.00
Less: Amt transferred from Sundries (1144.C0O (5610.00)
' Balance Carried to B/s. (7317705.44) (7340288.72)

Techno-Projects Ltd {

9, Govardhan Apartment, Godha Street, Nanpura, Surat - 395 001, Guijarat (India)




1'1 MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD
CIN : L69590GJ1993PLC019764

/'Lg/ Ph. : +91-261-2484305
Techno-Projects Ltd Email : margtechno@gmail.com

Ret. : Date :

' EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
i The extract of Annual return, in Form MGT-9 for the Francial Year 2015-16 is aftached as
I Annexure- A anc forms part of this report.

NUMBER AND DATES OF BOARD MEETINGS:

iUuring the rFinancial Year 2015-16. 9 [NINE] meetings of the Bocrd cf Directos of the
company were he'd on following dates:

28.05.2015 31.07.2015 14.08.2015 14.11.2015 11.12.2015

| 26.12.2015 29.01.2014 13.02.2016 21.03.2014

The Attendance Report of director is attached as Annexure- B and forms oart of this report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT,;
Pursuant fo provisons contained in secton 134(5) of the companies Act, 2013 your
directors after due inquiry cenfirm that;

a) in the preparation of the annua accounts for the financia year endec 315t March,
2016 "he applicable accounting standards have peen fcllowed and no material |
departures have been made; ;

b) the directars have selected such acccunting pclicies and applied them |
consistertly and maae judgments and estimates that are reasorable and prudent
SO as to give a true and fair vew of the state of affairs of tnhe company as at 31st
March, 2016 ard of the profit/loss of the company for that period:

c| the cirectors had taken oropsr and sufficient care for the mantenance of
cdequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Cempanics
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and |
detecting fraud and other iregulcrities;

d) the directors had prepared the arnual cccounls on a going concern basis: anc

e| the directars had laid down intemnal financial controls as stated in explanation to
section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 to be followad by the company and
that such infernal financial controls are cdeguate commensurate with the nature
and sice of its business and is operatng effectively:

f} The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adeguate and opercating
effectively.

| DECLARATION BY INDEPENDEN‘I’ DIRECTOR:
Independen- Director hr:we given necessary declaration under Section 149(7| of ’rhe
Companies Act, 2013 and as per the said declaratfions, they fulfll the criteric of
i Indapencence c:s provided In Section 149(6) of The Comoanies Am‘ 2013. ;

Techno-Projects Ltd
9, Govardhan Apartment, Godha Street, Nanpura, Surat - 395 001, Gujarat (India)




Techno Pro;ects Led 9

MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD

— o CiN- 1695906 1993PLC0 19764
Ph. : +91-261-2464305
Email : margtechno@gmail.com

Ref. :

Date :

| The same has been recorded by the Board of Directors.

COMPANIES POLICIES ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

Pursuant to provisions of section 178(3) of the Companies Act. 2013 and other anplicable |
provisions, it any, Company has corsiifuted Nominaticn and Remuneration commitee
| which determines criteria for the cuaifications, positive attributes and independericz of Ihe |
| Director, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. '
The Remuneraton Palicy is framed in accordence with Listing regulations and pravisions of |
Companes Act, 2013, '

The composilion of Nomination and Remuneration committes has been attachad as

i Annexure- C and forms paort of thisreport.

AUDITORS: ;
MR. AADIL §. AIBADA Proprietor of ADIL AIBADA & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants,
i Surat, Membership No.: 045310, FRN: 111939W., Statutory Auditors appointment is required 1o

i be ratified by the members cf the Company, at the ensuing Annual General Meeting ard |
are eligible for re-appoiriment. They have confirmed their eligibility to the effect that their
re-appointment, if made. would be within the prescribad limits under the Act and that they |
are not disqualified for re-appontment.

AUDITORS' REMARK:

The Notes on financial statement referred fo in the Auditors' Report excepl the one stated

heren below are self-explanatory.and do not call far any further cammants. The Auditors!

i Reporl contain following qualification.

1. Clause no.? revenue recognition under the hecd significance Accounting palicies. |
In respect of cause no. ? of the Annexure to Audit Report regarding non-provision of :

nterest on Bank Loan, the board s of the opinion *hat since the matter is pend ng before

fhe court of law and concern bank is also under iquidation the irtersst liability wil se |

accounted in year in which liakility is crystallzed by order of the court. :

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

The Board has appoin‘ed MR. JITENDRA R. BHAGAT, Propristor of BHAGAT ASSOCIATES, _
Practising Company Secretary, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial vear 2015-14. |
i The Secretarial Audit Regorits @ financial yedrended March 31, 2016 is annaxed

F

Techno-Projects Ltd
9, Govardhan Apartment, Godha Street, Nanpura, Surat - 395 001, Gujarat (India)
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1'( MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD

CIN : L69590GJ1993PLC019764
Ph. : +91-261-2464305
Email : margtechno@gmail.com

Ref. :

, ; y Date .
herewith marked as Annexure-D to this Report, The qualification, reservation or adverse

remerks in secretarial audit repaort are self explanatory.

. PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENT UNDER SECTION 186:
Company has given short term loan to others during the year.

The company has not given any guarantee for loan taken by others curing the year.
The company has not made any invesiment nor provided any security during the year.
Particulars are attached unde: Annexure- E. :

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

In compliance of listing regulations. the corrpany has ramead the nolicy for fransactions

with Related Parties.

Apart from the Related Party transcctions in the ordinary ccusse of business and at arm's
- l=ngth basis, details of which are given in the notes to the financial statements, there were
no cther related party transactions requiing disclosure in the Director's Report, for |
compliance with section 134(3) (h) of ‘he Companies Act, 2013. Therafore, a Nil Report is |
attached as Annexure-F in the format presciiced i.e. Form ADC-2,

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE QUILOOK: |
The revenue of the company decreased from Rs. 23092958/- in the previcus year fo Rs. |
1665162/-. The ne profit after Tax alsc declined frorm Rs. 79517/- in the pravious vear 1o Rs.
| 43305/-. This is mainly due to recession in the market,

At present your company has no plan to enter into any other business,

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:
Yeurs directors do not recommend transfer of any emount out of prolils 1o the reserves.
Entire profit has been transferred to balence sheet under the head reserves.

DIVIDEND:
During the F.Y, 2015-16, with the view lo strengthen financial position of o company the
directors do not recommend any dividend.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:
The company has listed its Eq@;ﬁi‘ry Shares on MSE| Limited (formerly known as MCX'SK) waf.
12th March, 2015 as per ‘rhé?i"_!éﬁeridmed: 0%-h March, 201 5.
| Company has entered in to agreement with CDSL for dematerialization of its shiares. As on |
31st March, 2016 24, 80,580 Equity Shares have been convered from physical form into
Demat form. |
The company hds applied lo The BSE for listing its securities and has appointed Category |

Techno-Projects Ltd
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1' MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD

CIN : L69590GJ1993PLC019764
i Ph. : +91-261-2464305
Techno-Projects Ltd Email : margtechno@gmail.com

Ref. :

Date :

Merchan® Banker ‘GRATEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED'.
In the opinicn of board of directcrs there are no malerial changes & commitments waich
have occured ofter balance shee: date til the date of the report affecting the financial |
positicn of the company. i

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:

a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
This clause is not applicable to your comeany.
| b) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
This clause is not applicable 1o your cormpany.
¢) PARTICULARS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO: NIL (P.Y. NIL)

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: ;
i The company has been exempt under regulation 21 of SEBI (listing Oblgation and |
| Disclosure reqguiremenls) Regulations, 20135,

In the opinion of your board there is no potential risk except the chenge in government
policy, increase in business competiton cnd economic recession are likely to threaten the
existence of your company. The board is fully aware of Risk ~actor and is faking preventive |
| mecsures wherever requred. '

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR) POLICY:

At present the company is not covered under CSR provisions cs per criteria laid down under
secton 135(1] of the Comparies Act, 2013 and therefore no such exoenditure has been
incurred during the vear as prescribed under section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

i ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PERFORMNACE OF BOARD, DIRECTORS AND COMMITTES:

Though the company has been exempt frem annual evaluafion of its own performarnce
and performance of directors and committees thereof unde- SEBI (Lsting Obligations cnd
Disc osure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 but in terms of Rule 8{4) of the Compomes
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 company has laid down specific criteria for evaluation of c:r“nuol
performance and has develeped qualitative cnd guantitafive bench marks fo ensure
effective imolementation of 1he same.

| PARTICULARS OF DEPOSITS: |
Your.company s registered as Non-Barking firance Company under the RBI Act, buT'
';L,umpclny hos nc;t accepted any deposi's falirg within purview of the s;e’r;on 73 te 76 of |

(o5, 3

re

Tec f‘me Projects L
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'l MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD

' CIN : L69590GJ1993PLC019764
/Zg/ Ph. : +91-261-2464305

Techno-Projects Ltd Email : margtechno@gmail.com

Ref. :, g ; _ : : A o Date : _
| Tne Companics Act, 2013 read with rues made fhere under. There Is no overdue public |

deposits, unclaimed public deposits as on the last day of financial year,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS:

Your directors confirmed that no significan: and material orders have oeen passed by
Regulalors or Cour's or Tribunals mpccting the going concern status and companies
operations in future. 5

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:
Yours directors are of the opinion thct looking to the size and nature of business of the

company there is adequate internal financial conlrol system and the said system is
operating effectively.

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO EMPLOYEES:
: Your company has no employce drawing remuneration in excess of the limits specified in |
Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointments & Remuneration of Managerial Perscnnel] Rules, |
[ 2014,

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR: ;

SAPNA SUDHIR YADAV was aopointed as o Women Independent Additiona Director, |

effective lrom 11.12.2015 by the board.

In terrms of section 149(10) she holas office till the conclusion of this AGM and being eligible, |
special resolution has beer proposed for her re-appointment at ensuing AGM.

The Company has received declarations from the Indepencent Director of the Company
confirming thal she meet the criteria of independence as prescrbed under the Companiss |
Act, 2013,

CHANGE IN COMPOSITION OF BOARD:

In accorcance with the provisions of the Act and the Arficles of Association of the
 Company, Shri Mr. DHANANJAY VELAYUDHAN NAIR Director of ‘he Company, retires by |
rotation af the ensuing Annual General Meeting end beirg elighle has offered himself for
i re apoointment,

UMANG ARUNBHAI SHAH, who was cpoointed as Independent Addifional Director as on |
. 11.12.2015 and was subsequently re-designated as Managing Director w.e f. 24.12.2015.

DHANANJAY VEI_.AYUDHANI'.'-HNR, who was appointed as Managing Direc'or of the |
Leomrpany w.e.f,01.08.2015, informed the company to continue as Drector of the company

Techno-Projects Ltd |
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1'( MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD

CIN : L69590GJ1993PLC019764

Ph. : +91-261-2464305

Tec’"’""”"ﬂ"f’ Led Email : margtechno@gmail.com
Ref. : _Date .

| AGM dated 30.09.2015, resigned w.e f. 11.12.2015.

requirements) Regulations,

sffective from 24.12.2015.

PRINCY LAZER VERGHESE PAUL, who was appointed as Women Indegendent Director at last

DIVYA BHARATKUMAR ZAVERI was appoinfed as Company Secratary M. No. 39586 w.e.i.
14.11.2015. '

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

n terms of section 177(2) read with secticn 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the company
consfituted audit committee. The compasition of Aud't committee hcs been attached as
Annexure- G and forms part of *his report.

The baard has cocapted and taken steps ~¢ implement all recommandation of Audit
Committee.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS:

| The Company has not issued Equity Shares with differential rights.

| DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES:

The Company has not issued sweat Equity shares during the Financial Year 2015-16.

INVESTOR EDUCATION PROTECTION FUND:
As on 31/03/2C14 there is no amount autstanding which is required to be transferred to |EPF.

VIGIL MECHANISM
Tre Policy on vigl mechanism and whistle klower policy may be accessed on the
Company's website at hitg://margtechno.com

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
"he company has been exempt from reporting on corporate governance under varous
regulatiors of SIBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, Iherelore
Corporate Governance Report is not attached. :

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
The company has been exempl from reoorfing or Management's ciscussion and
Analysis report under vorious regulations of SEBI [Lisiing Obligation and Disclosure

Techno-Projects Ltd

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, IJ_?iNT"'VENTU RE OR ASSOCIATES:
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1' MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD

CIN : L69590GJ1993PLC019764
Ph. : +91-261-2464305
Techno-FProjects Ltd Email : margtechno@gmail.com

Ref. : ] iy Date :
Your company has no subsidiary, joint venture or associgtes. However particulars of |

Statement containing salient fectures of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate |
companies/joint ventures in the prescriced format AQC-] {NIL) has been enclosed under |
Annexure- H with *he report and forms part of this reporl,

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT: |
The company has been exempt from reporting on Business Resgonsibility Report under
verious regulations of SEBI [Listing Obligation and Disc osure requirements) Regulations.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS:
i The Company has not issued Employec Stock Options.

INTERNAL AUDITORS:
Pussuant to prevsion of Companies Act, 2013 Mr. SUMIT KUMAR proprietor of M/s. SLMIT .
KUMAR & ASSOCIATES, Chartered accountants, M no. 141513 & FRN:140884W were
cppointed as Interral Auditer of Company for period of 3 YEARS frem the F.Y. 2015-16 fo
i 2017-78.

| COST AUDITORS
This clause is not applicable to your company.

OTHER DISCLOSURES:;

PARTICULARS OF COMMITTEES: |
Parficulars of Audit Committee, Nomiration & Remuneration Committee, Staksholders'/ |
Investors’ Grievance Committee anc Vigil Mechanism Policy cre attacked as
Annexure-G, Annexure-C, Annexure-l and Annexure-J respectively, forming part of this
repart.

GENERAL:

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

burirg the year under review the company has engaged in the business of Trading in
Fabrics and Laces in addifior to the business of NBFC which was the prnciple business of |
the company. !

! CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL,_ I_F_.f._'ANY':
Juring the Financial Year 2815-14, thers being ne chongs in paid up share capital of the
comparny. : '

Techno-Projects Ltd
9, Govardhan Apartment, Godha Street, Nanpura, Surat - 395 001, Guijarat (India)




1' MARG TECHNO PROJECTS LTD

: CIN : L69590GJ1993PLC019764
Ph. : +91-261-2464305
Techno-Projects Ltd Email ; margtechno@gmail.com

: ol Date :
Ret. . CKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Directors wish ‘© exlend their sincere thanks to the Gevermment as well as -he
{ Government agcncies, banks, customers, shareholders, verdors and other relaled
argarizatiors whe have helped in your Company's progress, as partners, through their |
confinued suppert and co-operation,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED

Place: SURAT
Date: 28.06.2016

3

Chairman/ Director

Techno-Projects Ltd
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN F.Y. 2015-16 MARG TECHNO-PRQJECTS LIMITED

ANNEXURE-A

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2014
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.[ CIN
L62590G J1993PLCA19764
' 2.| Registration Date 02/07/1593

3./ Name of the MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS _IMITED e e
Company sy ]

4. Category COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
Sub-category of the | INDIAN NON GOVERNMENT COMPANY
Compcny

5.] Address of the ? CRCUND M.FLOOR, GOVERDHAN APPAR MENT,

Registered office &
contact details

TIMALIYAWAD, SURAT- 39500 - GUJARAT.
Phore : (0261) 2464305,
e-mail : margtechno@gmail.cor

6.| Whether listed
company

Name, Address &
contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

YES

LINK NTIME INDIA PVI LTD.
Add. : Unit no. 303, 3 Floor, Shoppers Plaza V., Opp.
Municioal Market, Behind Shoppers Plaza |, Off C &
Roac, Ahmedabad - Gujarar.

Phane: 079 - 2644 51 /9 |
E-mail: ahmedabad@linkintime co.in

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities confributing
10 % or more of the total turover of the company shali be stated)

g Name and Description of [ NIC Code of | % fo total furnaver of The —|
No. | main products / services | the company .'
1 Fabrics and Laces Services. | 6592 94.09% |
|2 |Finarcial Services (NBFC) | 5131 591% ey

Hl. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

of share Applico_b'l'ém:
section

"CIN/GIN [Holding Ii%
' subsidicry/ held
| associate

SI. | Name and address of the
INo. company |




EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN F.Y. 2015-16

MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED
ANNEXURE-A

Il V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

| Category of
| Sharsholders

No. of Shares held ot the beginning of the
veor[As on 31-March-20 5]

Na. of Shares held at the end of the
yecr[As on 31 -March-201 6]

Cha
nge
dur
ng
the
Year

A. Promoters

Demat

“hysical

% cf
Total
Shares

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demar Physical | Total

(1) Indiesn

aj
Individual/
HUF

24,70,480 |

18,95,690

43,66,170

ol

24,70,480 | 18,795,690 | 43,654,170 | 72.77 %

MIL

b] Central
CGovi

c) State

Govils)

d) Bocies

Cerp.

¢) Banks / Fl

fi Any other

Total
sharehelding

of Promoter

(A)

24,70,480

18,925,690

4366170 | 72.77
%

72.77
%

24,70,480

18,95,690 43,656,170
| _

NIL

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual

[undls

L) Banks / Fi

c) Certral

Govt

o) Sfols

Govi(s)

) Venture

Capitcl

Funds
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f] 'nsurance

Compani=as

MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED
ANNEXURE-A

g Flis

| h! Foreign
Venture
Capitai

Funds

[} ODihers
[Soecify)

ML

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

NIL

2. Non-
Instltutions

a) Bodies
Cormp.

i) Indian

i) Cverseqs

b Individuals

i Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capilal
upto Rs. 1
lekh(for B.Y)
uploRs. 2
lckh (for C.Y)

NIL

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
narminal
share cavilal
ir excess of
B3 1 lakh

ML

6,70,430

| 11.17%

10.100

785730

7,95830

13.26% |

NIL |

9.63,400

9.63,400

14.06%

NL

8.38,000

¢} Olhers
(specify)

Mon Resident
Indians

8,386,000

13.87%

NIL

Cverseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
| Members

| Trusts

Forsign
Bodies-D R

Sub-total
L (B}{(2):-

NIL

16,33,830

14,33,830

27.23% |

13.1C0

16:23.730

14,33,830 |
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Total Public NIL 16,33830 | 1433830 |27.23% | 10,100 | 15,23,730 | 14,33,830 | 27.23% | NIL
Shareholding [
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B){2)
C. Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIL
held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs ; : |
Grand Total | 24,70,480 | 3529520 | 40,00,000 100 | 24.80,580 | 35,19.420 | 40,00,000 100 | NIL
(A+B+C) | | | |
B) Shareholding of Promoter-
SN v Neene, | ShGrenolding ct the beginning of | Shereholding af the erd of the | % |
Shareholder's Naime the year year churge
Ne. of % of total | %of | No. cf % of total | %of | M
Shares Stares of | Shares | Shares | Shares of | Shares shorehal
the | Pledged the Piedge | 9N
| coempany |/ company | d / ik
encumb | encym | e y=ar
ered fo bered
total fo total
shares shares -]
1 | MADHAVAN KAKKAT | 484310 11.4] 0 684310 14 0 §
NAIR
2 | DHANANJAY KAKKAT | 654310 10.91 0 654310 10.91 0 C
S NAR | |
3 | REEMA MADHAVAN 616840 1C.28 0 414860 10.28 0 0
NAIR
4 | GEETHA D. NAIR 615500 10.26 0 615500 10.26 RS B
5 | ARLN MADHAVAN 515000 8.58 515000 3.56 0 B
NAIR |
6 | RANJIT NARAYANAN | 500000 8.33 0 500000 8.33 0 0
NAIR :
7 | AKHIL M. NAIR 285180 4.75 0 285180 4.75 )
| 8 | NARAYANAN K 233010 388 0 233010 3.88 0
9 | PUSHPA 155000 2.58 0 155000 2.58 )
NARAYANAN
10 | KAMALA K. NAIR 55000 0.74 0 56000 0.94 0 0
11 [ NALUNITK 51000 0.85 0 51000 0.85 D Bed s o
]
TOTAL 4366170 | 72.77% 0 | 438170 | 72.77% 0 0 J

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Parficulars

\ Shareholding at the
| beginring cf the year

Cumulative Shqreholding_‘
during the year '

| No.of | %cf tetal

| No. of

% of fotal 4‘
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shares | snares of shiares ' shares of the
fhe | company
company i

1 | At the beginning of the year '
| Date wise Increase / Decrease in

| Pramaters Shareholding during the

|year specifying Ihe reasons for NIL
| |increcse / decrease (e.g,
dlotment /transfer [ bonus/ sweat
equity etc.):

d ke

' At the end of the year | 1 : ‘

D) Shareholding Paltern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Sharcholding at the | Cumulative
Shareholders beginning Sharehelding during
| of the year the yeor = e
. No. of % of tofal | No. of % of total
shares shares of  shares shares cf
the the
company | | company
1. | SREEMADHVI K.
At the beginning of the year 52000 0.87 52000 087
Date wise Increass / Decreass in 0 R 0 0

Promcters Shareholding during the
vear specifying tha reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g9. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity ete):
At the end of the year 52000 0.87 52000 | 087

1 2. | MOHAN K NAIR
' At the beginning of the year 52000 087 | 52000 0.57
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 0 0 : 0 0
Promcters Shareholding during the
year specilying lhe reasors [or
increcase /decrease (e.g. allotment / |
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): gy
Al the end of the yecr 52000 087 | 52000 0.87

' 3. | YOGESHKUMAR J. PATEL
At the beginning of the year 52000 087 | 52000 0.87
Cate wise Increase [ Decrease in 0 0 ' 0 0
Promoters Sharenolding during the
year specifving the recsons “or
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer { bonus/ sweat cquity cte):
At the end of the vear 590000 | 087 520C0 0.87
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SHYLAJA NANDAKUMAR

At the beginning of the year

50000

Dare wise Increcse / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the redscns for
increase /decregse (e.9. cllotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity efc):

0.83

50000
4]

§

At the end of the vear

0000

0.83

500C0

0.83

AJAYKUMAR P A

A the beginning of the year

0.83

Date wise Increase / Decrease In
Promaciters Sharehoiding during the
year specifying the reasons fer
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer [ bonus/ sweat equily etc):

At the end of the year

50000

50000

0000
S

50000

0.83

JAYASHREE ANIL NAIR

At the beginning of the year

5C000

50000

0.83

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Sharehalding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increcse /decrease (c.g. allotment /
tronsfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Y
wd

At the end of he year

50000

0.83

50000

0.83

JAGDISHCHANDRA NARANJI PATEL

At the beginning of the year

45000

0.75

45000

Ly}

Date wise Increase / Cecrease in
Promoters Shareho'ding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrecse [e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity eic):

0

0

O |~y

o]

At the end of the year

45000

0.75

45000

C.75

SATYAKAM JAGDISHCHANDRA PATEL

At tne beginning of the year

45000

0.75

45000

0.75

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
ransfer / banus/ sweat equily elc):

0

At the end of the year

45000

Q78

C

45000 |
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KASHYAP JAGDISHCHANDRA PATEL

At the beginning of the vear

42000

0.70

42000

Q.70

Date wise Increase / Decredse in

| Promoters Shareholding during the
| year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease [e.q. allotment [
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity efc);

&

€5

At the end of the year

42000

0.70

42000

€]

0.70

10.

FINAKIN JAGDISHCHANDRA PATEL

At the beginning of the year

Date wise I'ﬁ't?ééglﬁegrécs-e in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity elc);

At the end of ‘he year

42000
0

42000

0.70

070

42000

0

| 070

42000

0.70

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each Sharghading al The Cumulalive Shareholding
Key Managerial Personnel beginnirg during the
of the year y2af
No. of % of lotal No. cf | % of tolal
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company | company
1. | DHANANJAY KAKKAT NAIR
i At the beginning of the year 454310 10.91 A54310 10.91
LDaote wise Increase [/ Lecrease in 0 Q 0 U
Promoters Sharehodng during the
year soecifving the reasons for
| increase /decrease (e.g. alloiment 7
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etz.):
At the end of the year 654310 10.91 554310 | e
2. | ARUN MADHAVAN NAIR
At the beginring of the year 515000 8.58 515000 8.58
Dule wise Increase / Decrease in 0 0 0 0
Promoters Shareholdng during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decreose (e.g. ollotment /|
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year ik 515000 8.58 515000 8,58 2
3. | SANJAY AMRUTLAL NIKALWALA =
Al the beginring of the year 0 6] 0 0
Date wise Increase / Dscrecse in | 0 0 0 0
Promoters Shareholdng during the
year specifying the reasons for i
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increase /decrease (e.g. dllstrrent /
transfer / bonus/ swea: ecuity efc.):

At the end of the year

BABU THOMAS PUTHUR

At the beginning of the year

Dale wise Increcse / Decreasc ir
Promoters Shareholding during the
vear specfying the recsons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotrment /
hiansler / bonus/ swea! eqguily €ic.):

L

At the enc of the year

Qg

PRINCY PAUL

At the begirnng of the year

Daole wise Incregse / Decrease in
Promolers Stareholding duting  the
year specifying the for
incrense /decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity efc.):

FEDIECNS

0

el

Al the end of the vear

UMANG ARUNBHAI SHAH

Al the becinning of the _y-'_ed_r

[

LI,

___’(_rgrjsfg_rLbonusf sweal equity ete.):

Date wise Increqse / Decrease 'n
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specitying the regsons “or
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

Al the end cf the year

L

‘| SAPNA SUDHIR YADAV

At the beginning of the year

Cate wise ncrease / Docrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
veor speciying the reasorns for
increqse /decrecse (2.9, allotment /
transfer / Lonus/ sweat equity efc.):

At the end of the year

0]

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Caompany includng interest outstanding/accrued
bul not due for payment.

| Secured Loans
Sl Jnsecured ) Tetal
gicluding Deposits ;
; -oans ndebtedness

deposits |
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year | 4
i] Principal Amount 0 43853968.33" | 0 43853968 33"
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ANNEXURE-A

i) Inferest due but not paid 0 \' 0 g | 0 "
iii) Interest cccrued but not due i o - 0 Uev, o} 0

Total (i+ii+ii) 0 | 43853968.33 | O | 43853968.33
Change in Indebtedness during the i |
financial year ] L.
* Addition 0 0 0 0
* Roduction 0 0 0 e
Net Change 0 0 Q [ 0
Indebiedness aif the end of fhe =
financial year
i] Principal Amount ] 43B5394R8.33% 0 43853748.33*
i) Interest due bul not paid 0 0 T Bl
ii} Interest cccrued but not due 0 0 6] 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 4] 43853968.33 0 43853968.33

*Note: In the absence of adequate data regarding classificaticn of Loan into
Principal amount and Interest, the amount has been showr as Principal amount
anly.,

Further No Charge exisls on MCA Porlal and hence, said loon Is classified as
unsecured Loan.

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remunerafion o Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneralion Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
""" (S UMANG A. | DHANANJAY |
SHAH K. NAIR
(MD) (MD)
] Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provishi&?s"—- 27,500 £0,00C S T
conlained in sectior 17!1) of the !
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisiiés Wws17{2) |0 0 8] |
| Income-tax Act, 1961 U0 S Lo G S _________!
1 (¢ Profifs in lieuw of salary undler D 0 0] |
| section 17(3) Income- tax Act,
| 1961 |
2 Stock Oofion AR 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0
4 Commission | O 0 0

- a5 % of profit
- others. specify... 1

Others, please specify 2 0 0

tn

Total (A 27,500 20,000 | 1.17.5C0

Ceiling as per the Act 42,00000 | 4200000 | 42,00,000
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B. Remuneration to other directors

[ SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Ditectors | Total Amount |
1 | Incependent Directors 0 0] 0 0 0
Fee [or allending board 8] 0 0 0 0
committee meetings
Commission 0 0 0 0 0
Others, please specify 0 0 ) 0 0
Total (1) 0 0 0 0 0
2 | Other Non-Executiva Directors G 0 0 O 0
Fee for attending board 0 0 0 0 0
committee meetings
Commission 0 0 0 0 0
Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0
| Total (2) 0 0. R e, 0
Total (B)=/1+2) il et 0 0 0 0
Total Managerial 0 ] 0 0 0 ) 0
Remuneration |
Overall Ceiing as per the Act 0 0 0 0 | 0

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO [Cs cs CFO | Total
Ekta DIVYA '
Shankar ZAVERI
Rajpurohit :

I | Gross salary 0 89.000 32000 0 |1.921.000
(a) Salary as per provisions confained in | 0 0 I 0 | 0
section 17(1) of the Income-tcx Act, '

1261 ot

(b) Value of perqLisites u/s 17(2) 0 R 0 0
Income-tax Act, 1961 T =

(c) Prolils in lievu of salary under section 0 0 0 0

17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 | Stock Option ' 0 0 0 0

3 | Sweat Equity | 0 0 0 0

= Commission 0 0 0 0
- as % of profit 0 0 0 0
others, specify... 0 0 J 10

5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total 0 | 89,000 | 32,000 J 1,21,C00
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VI, PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF QOFFENCES:
Type Section of Brief | Details of | Authority Appeal made,
the | Description | Penalty / | [RD / NCLT/ | if any (give
Companies | | Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Act Compounding
| fees imposed ‘ ‘
| A. COMPANY i
Penalty ; NIL
Punishment

Compounding !

' B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishmenl NiL

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Pendlfy

 Punishmenl | NIL

Compounding

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
MARG TECHNO-PRQIECTS LIMITED

Place: SURAT

Date: 28.06.2016

Chairman/ Director




Sr.
No

=

~

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

ANNEXURE-B

Board composition and category of Directors is as under:
Category

Name of Director

UMANG ARUNBHAI
SEAH

DHANANJAY
VELAYUDHAN NAIR
SANJAY AMRUTLAL
NIKALWALA

BABU THOMAS PUTHUR
SAPNA SUDHIR YADAV

ARUN MADHAVAN
NAIR
PRINCY PAUL

11.12.2015

MANAGING
DIRECTCR
DIRECTOR

DIRECTCR

DIRECTCR
WOMEN
INDZPENDENT
ADDITIONAL
DIRZCTOR
DIRECTOR

WOMEN
INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR
o UMANG ARUNBHAI SHAH appointed as Independent Additional Director as on

11.12,2018 & designation changed to MD w.ef 26.12.2015
*  DHANANMNJAY VELAYUDHAN NAIR designation changed to Director w.e.f, 26.12.2015
s SAPNA SLDHIR YADAV appointed as Women Indspsndent Add. Director w.e.l

Number of Board meetings Atften.  Number
during the year 2015-16 in last of
AGM  Director-
ships in
other
compani
2%
Held Entitle attend
to ed
attend
2 5 5 NLA 4
¢ g 9 fes 0
? 7 ? Yes 0
? 2 2 Yes 0
9 & 5 NoA. 1
9 9 ) Yes 6]
9 4 4 Yes ]

e ARUN MADHAVAN NAIR designation changed fe Director w.e.f. 30.09.2C15
s PRINCY PAUL appointed cs Wemen Independent Director w.a.f, 30.02.2015, & resigned

w.ef. 11.12.2015

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD WITH DATES:

Nine Board meetings were helc during the year, as against the minimum requirement ¢f

four meetings.

The details of Board meetings are given below:

Number
of
Commift
ee
positions
held in
other
compani
es

0

£

{

=

Date Board Strength No. of Directors Present
28.05.2015 5 5
31.07.2015 {5 5
14.08.2015 1'5 A 5
14.11.2015 15 5




ANNEXURE-B

11.12.2015 é | 6
26.12.2015 4 i 4
29.01.2016 6 6
13.02.2014 ; 6 6
21.03.2016 6 6

B/M DATE: UMANG | DHANANJAY | SANJAY BABU SAPNA | ARUN | PRINCY
28.05.2015 N.A. Present Present ; Present | N.A. | Present Present |
31.07.2015 N.A. Present Present Present N.A, Present | Present
14.08.2015 N.A. Presert Present Present N.A. Present Present
14.11.2015 NLA. Present | Present | Present N.A. Present Present
11.12.2015 Present Present Present Present | Present Present N.A,
26.12.2015 Present Present Present Present Present | Present | N.A.
29.01.2016 Present Present Present Prasent Present | Present N.A.
13.02.2016 Present Present Present Present Present Present N.A.
21.03.2016 Present Present Present Present Present | Present N.A.
28.05.2015 Present Present Present Present Present | Present N.A.
e
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Composition of Committee and Altendance of members:

Sr. Name of Director and Position Meetings/ Aftendance
No. 28.05.2015  14.08.2015 | 26.12.2015 | 13.02.2016 |
1 | MR.SANJAY AMRUTI Al NIKALWALA Present Present Prasent Present
i (Independent Director) (Chair) (Chair| (Chair)
2 | MR. BABU THOMAS PUTHUR Present Present N.A. N.A.
(Incependent Director) _
3 | MR .DHANANJAY VELAYUDHAN NAIR Present Present Present Present
(Non Independent Director) {Chair) :
4. | MRS. SAPNA SUDHIR YADAV | NA NA. [ Present | Present |
(Independent Director) | | |
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Phone No. (O.) 2347103, 2325136
(R.) 2784749,
(Mm.) ?825560260

CS JITENDRA R. BHAGAT BHAGAT ASSOCIATES

B. Com., D.B.LM., F.C.5. Company secrefary
2/1417-18. "URABH HOUSE", HANUMAN SHERI SAGRAMPURA RING ROAD, SURAT -395002

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneralion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED
CIN: L67590GJ1993PLC019764
?,.GROUND M FLOOR,
GOVERDHAN APARTMENT,
TIMALIYAWAD, SURAT.

We have conducled the secretarial audit of the complance of applicable sciutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporale practces by MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS
LIMITED CIN: L69590GJ1993PLC019764 (hereinafter colled the Company). The Secrefarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonab e bass for evaluating the
corporate concucts/statutory compliances and expressing our ogirion theraon.

Based cn cur verificarion of the Company's boaks, paners, minute books, forms ard returns
filzd and other recorcs maintained by the Company ard alsc the information pravided by
tre Company, its officers, agents and aulhorized represeniatives durng the conduct ol
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our ooinion, the Compeny has, during the cud
oeriad cavering the financial year ended on 31 March 2016 (‘Audit Pericd'] complied with
fhe statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Boarc-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place 1o the extent, in the manner and subject fo
the reporiing made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute bouks, forms and returns filed aad other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March 2016
according to the provisions of:
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(il The Comoanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; (read with cur
observations) stated separately in Annexure -1 to this report;

(iij The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA') and fhe rules mode there under;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and “he Regulations and Bye-lcws framed there uncer;

iiv) Foreicn Excharge managemen! Acl, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under lo the extert of loreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commearcial Borowings: (which provisions are not applicable o the comgeany
during the Audit period];

[v) The folowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securifies and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1972 ['SEB| Act'): —

(a) The Securties and txchange Board of India {Substanlial Acquisiticn of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulaliors, 201 1;

(b) “he Secuities and Excharge Board of ndia (Prohibifion of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Cagital and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulalions, 2009 (Not applicable to ihe Company during the Audit
Period);

(d) The Securitiss and Exchange Board of Incia (Employee Stock Opton Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1779 and The Securifies and Exchange
Bourd of India (Share Basec [mployee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notifed on 28
Octiober 2014 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indic (lssue and Listirg of Debt Securities)
Regulafiors, 2008 (Not applicable as there was no issue of Debt Securities by the
company during the Audit Period);

{f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars fo an lssue and Share Trarisfer
Agents) Regulations, |93 regarding the Companies ACT and deaing wih < iert (Not
Applicable as Company is nol registered as RTA during the Audit Period);

(g) The Secuiilies ard Exchange Bocrd of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009, Subject to following cbservatons.

« Details of Delisting of Shares from Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited. And ho
Due Cerfificnte in respec of payment of annual listing rees, It any.

« Details of Delisting of Shares from Vadodara Stock Exchange Llimited. And Mo
Due Certificale in respecT of payment o annual listing fees, it any.

« Details of Delisfing of Shares from Delhi Stock Exchange Llimited. And No Due
Cerfificate in respect of gayment of annual listing fees, if any.
Were not produced for our verification; and
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(2 of 3)

(h) The Securties and Exchange Board of India [Buyback cf Securities) Regulations, 1998
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

(vi) As per the represencation given by the company there ars no laws excepl Non- Bariking
Fincnce Cempanies Act, RBI Act and direclions issued there under are sgecfically
applicable to the compay.

We have also exarnined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretcrial Staricards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India: and

(i) The Listling Agreements ertered info by the Company witn Slock Exchanges
namely Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Lmited (Formerly Krown as MCX Stock
Exchange Limited).

fiii) The SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulaticns, 2015

During the pefiod under review the Company has complied with the provisicns of the Act. Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, eic. (Read with our nofas in Annexure —A) mentioned above

We further report that, The Board of Directors ol Ihe Compeny is duly constiuted with proper
balunce of Exscutive Directoss, Non-Excculive Directars and Independent Direciors. The
changes in the compesition of the Board of Cirectors that took plaece during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given o all directers 1o schedule |he Board Meefings, agenda and detailee
notes on agenca were sent at least seven days 'n cdvance, and a system exists for seadng ane
obtaining further infarmation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful parlicipation al the meating.

All cecisions at Bocrd Meetings and Committse Meefings were pussed unanimaously as recorded
in the minutes of Ihe meetings of the Goard of Directors or Committee of the Board, s lhe case
may be.

We further report that, there cre acequate systems and processes in the Company
commersurate with the size and operatficns of the compeny to manifor and ersure compliance
with applicable laws, rues, regulations and guidelines.

For BHAGAT ASSOCIATES
Company Secretary

rege

Jitendra R. Bhagat
(Proprietor)
C. P. No.i 1311

Place: Surat
Date: 28.06.2016

(3 of 3)
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Phone No. (O.) 2347103, 2325135
(R.) 2784749,

(M.) 7825560260

CS JITENDRA R. BHACAT BHAGAT ASSOCIATES.
B. Corn.. D.B.LM., F.C.8. Company Secrefary
2/141/-18, "URABH HOUSE", HANUIV\AN SHERI, SAGRAMPURA, RING RCAD, SURAT -395002

“Annexure-1"
AUDIT NOTES AND OBSERVATION TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

To,
The Members,

MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED
CIN: L69590GJ1993PLCO19764
9,GROUND FLOOR,

GOVERDHAN APARTMENT,
TIMALIYAWAD, SURAT.

Qur Report of Even dele is lo be read clong with these notes.,

1. Maintenance of Secretarial and other statutery records are the responsibility of
management of the Company. Our respansibility is fo express an opinion on fhesz
secretarial records based on our aucit.

2. We have followed the cudt practices and processes as were appropriate fo obiain
reasonable assurance cbous the correctness of the contents of Secrelarial records.
The veritcation was done on test basis to ensure that conrect facts are reflectec in
Secretarial records. We balieve that the prozess and practice, we tallowed sravidz
o recsonab e besis ‘or our gcinion.

3. We have nol verified the correciness and dppropriateress of the financial records
anc books of accounts cf the compary under the applicckle Financicl Laws, sich
as the Direct end Indirec Tox Laws, as the same fals under the reviews of Siaiutory
Audit and by ofher designoted professioncls, We have relied on the repot of
Staturory audior in respect of the same as per the guidance of The Irsiitule of

Company Secretaries of India (IC31).
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Phone No. (O.) 2347103, 232513¢
(R.) 2784749,
(M.) 9825560260
E-mail : bhogaiir@hotmail.com

CS JITENDRA R. BHAGAT BHAGAT ASSOCIATES.

8. Com., D.BILM. F.C.S. Company Secretary
2/1417-18, "URABH HOUSE", HANUMAN SHERI, SAGRAMFURA, RING ROAD, SURAT -395002

“Annexure-1"
AUDIT NOTES AND OBSERVATION TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 20146

T,
The Merrbers,

MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED
CIN: L69590GJ1993PLCO19744
?.GROUND FLOOR,

GOVERDHAN APARTMENT,
TIMALIYAWAD, SURAT.

Cur Report ¢f Even date s to be read along with these notes.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial anc o-her statutory records are the respansibility of
management ot the Company. Our responsibility is to express ar opinion on these
sacrearial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed Ihe audit oractices cnd processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of tha con‘ents of Secrararial records.
The verficaticn was done on test basis to ensJre hat correct tacts are reflecied in
Secretarial records. We beliave that the process and practice, we followed provide
aredasonable basis for our epinion.

3. We have not verified the comrectness and apoiopriateness of the financial records
and books of accounts of the company under the applicable Fnoncial Laws, such
as the Direct and Indirect Tax Laws, as the same falls under the reviews of Statutery
Audit and by o‘her designated professionals, We have reliec on e report of
Statutory auditor in respect of the same as per the guidance of The Instifute of

Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).
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However, attention is drawn to the remarks made by the s atutory Auditor in his Audit
Report as under:

. Audit Note No. -9: Revenue recognition- Pora-4
No provision made on oulstanding talance of loans for Lease, hire
purchase loans.
NBFC Norms provision not taken in to accounls,

. Fara No. 13 Confingent Liabliies under the head significant
uccourifing policies
Default in repayment cf Dues to Diamond Jubilee Co- Coeralive Bark
Limifed and Non provision of Interest on Bank Loan and non Disclasure
of contingent licibility.

Regulation 33 of SEB. (Listing Obligations cnd Disclesure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 mandates that Limited Review /[ Audit Reperts submitled to the Stack
Exchanges on Quartery or Anaual basis are to be given only by an auditor who has
subjected himself fo & holds a valid cerfificate issued oy the Peer Review Board of
ICAL The compliance thereof is the responsikility of the company and the auditors
issuing Limited Review / Audit Reports on quarterly or crinual basis.

The securiy of the company has been listed on Metrepolitan $rock Exchange and
delay has been noficed ir uploading the documents as per the listing Agreement.
The Compliance of provision of Corporate and other applicuble laws, rulss,
regulations, standares is the responsiollity of managenent. Qur examination wes
limited fe verification of pracedure on test basis.

The Company has appointec DIVYA ZAVER as Company Sscrelary w.e.f, 14.11.2015.
The post of CFO as required u/s 2C3 of the Act is Vacant,

The oroof for dispatch of notica of General Meetings including AGM aither in writing
or oy electroric mode as specified U/S 101 -ead with rules ramed Ihere under where

not produce for our verification.

. As required ufs 108 read with Istirg agreement compary has rot made

arrangemert for voting through electronic means in respect of resoution place df

Generdl Meeting including AGM.

. Company is Registered U/s.45 |A of RBI Act. as NBFC bu* the applicakle norms of RO

relating to recognition of NFA and consequen! Provisicning have not been complied

wilh,
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12. The Secretaricl Audit Report is neither an assurance as fo the future viabilty of the
company ncr of the efficacy or effectiveness with which fhe rmanagement has

conducted the affdirs of the CoTpany.

For BHAGAT ASSOCIATES
Company Secretary

g4 Bl

Jitendra R. Bhagat
o (Proprietor)
SECHE C. P. No.: 1311

Place; Surat
Date: 28.06.2016




MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED

Details of Loans:

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2016

F.Y. 2015-1¢6
ANNEXURE- E
Particulars of Loan, Guarantee and Investment under Section 186

Sr | Date of | Details | Amount Purpose | Time Dat | Dale ‘ Rcte | Sec
ro. | making | of | for which . . e
frgace | borrow | thes o i period I, e of | of SR{if | of ‘ urity
er to be | for which | BR Regul | Int. ‘
utilized BY | ... . '
Hhie | itis given
el | recipient | .
NOT APPLICABLE AS THE COMPANY IS A NBFC
Details of Investiments:
's. [Da'e of | Details of | Amount | Puroose for waich the | Dale | Date  of Expect
no. | Investment | nvestee oroceeds fram nvst. is | of BR | SR(if | ed ROR
oroposed to e Reqgui.|
utilizec by the
r recigient
NOT APPLICABLE AS THE COMPANY IS A NBFC
Details of Guarantee/ Security provided:
St. | Date of Detals of | Amcunt | Purpose for which the | Date | Date of Expect |
no. | providing recipient proceeds from invst. is | of BR | SR(if ed ROR
security/ proposed to be | Requi.)
guardantee | utilized by the
recipien- ‘
NIL
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED
Place: SURAT

Date: 28.06.2016

ChUII'mEll‘If Director
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12. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the Tuture viablity of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which tha management has

conducted the affairs ¢f the Compary.

For BHAGAT ASSOCIATES
Company Secretary

g BT

Jitendra R. Bhagat
(Proprietor)
- C.P. No.: 1311

Place: Surat
Date: 26.06.2016
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MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED F.Y. 2015-16
ANNEXURE- F

FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule B(2) of the
Companies {Accounis) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particu ars of contracts/arrangements entered info by the company
{

with related parties referred to in suo section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including ceriain arms lenglh lransaclion under third provise therela,

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.

Si. Particulars NL
Nao.
1| Name (s of lhe relkaleg poardy & | NL
nature of relationshio :
2 | Nature of | NL
contracts/arangements/transaction
3 | Duration of the | NI

conracts/arancements/ransaction
4 | Salient terms of the contracts or | NIL
arrangements or fransaction including
the value, if any

5 | Justification for entering info such | N
confracts. o arrangemerts  or
fransactions'

6 | Dete of approval by the Board NIL
Amount paid as advances, if any ML
8 | Dote on which the speacial resalution | NIL
was passed in General mesting s
reguirsd under first proviso to section
| 88

4

Dztaile of contracts or arangements or fransactions at Ammn's iength basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details

1 Name (s} of the reloled party & nature of | NA.
relationship

2 Nature of contracls/anangeTens/ransaction | N.A.

3 Durarion of the | NA.
contracts/anangements/transaction

4 Salient terms of the contracts or anangements | M.A,
or transaction including the value, Iif any

S Date of approval by the Beard MNLAL Aa)

& Amount paid as acvances, if any MNLA,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED

Place: SURAT
Date: 28.06.2016

Chc:irm'qr;/ Director




AUDIT COMMITTEE

Composition of Committee and attendance of members:

ANNEXURE-G

Meefings/ Atrendance

Sr. Name of Director and Position
Ne. | 28.05.2015 | 14.08.2015 | 14.11.2015 | 29.01.2016
] MR.SANJAY AMRUTLAL NIKALWALA Present Present Present Present
(Independent Director) (Chigir) (Chair} (Chair) (Chair)
2 | MR .DHANANJAY VELAYUDHAN NAIR Present Present Pres=nt N.A.
(Non Independent Director)
3 MRS. PRINCY PALL “resent “resent Present NA.
(Independent Director) 3
3 | MR. UMANG ARUN SHAH N.A. NLA. N.A. Present
{Independent Director) | 3
4. | MRS. SAPNA SUDHIR YADAV [ MA NLA. N.A. Present |

{Independent Director)




MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED F.Y. 2015-16
ANNEXURE- H

Form AOC-1
{Pursuant fo first proviso to sub-section (3} of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
{Accounis) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial siatement of subsidiaries/associate
compuanies/joint ventures

Par “A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary 1o be presented with amounts in Rs.)

SI. No, Particulars Details
Name of Ihe subsidicry DAL
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if MoAL
ditferant from ihe holding company's reporting
period
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the MNLA.

Iast date of the re evant Financial year in the case
of forsign subsidiaries

4 share capiial N A,
6 Reserves & surplus MLA.
6 Total assets BLA L
7 Total | iabilities NLA. i3]
| 8 | Invesiments NLA,
? Tumover NLAL
10 Proft before taxation NLA.
11 Provision for taxation NLA.
12 Profit atter taxation N.A.
13 Proposed Dividend MNLA.
14 % of sharenolding N.A.

Notes: The folowing infarmation shall be furnished at the end of the siarement:
I. Names o subssidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.




MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED F.Y. 2015-16
ANNEXURE- H

Pard "B": Associales and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 127 (3) of the Compunies Act, 2013 related to Associale
Companies and Joint Veniures

Nome of associates/ Joint Veniures

Lalest audited Balance Shees Dals

Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the
company on the vear enc

Na.

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture

Exiend of Holding%

Description of how there is significant Influence N - A (]

Reason why the associale/ioinl venlure is not
consclidated

Net worth otributable o snareholding as oer i
latest cudited Balarnice Sheet i

Frofit/Loss ‘or the year

Considered in Consclidation |

Not Cansiderad ir Consolidalion |

1. Names of associates or joinf venturas which are ve' (o commence cpergiions, - NiL
2. Names of associales or joint venturass which have been liguidaied or sold
during the vear. - N.A.

Nate: This Form is lo be cerlilied it lhe same manne: inwhich the Balance Shesl s lo e

certified.

Auditor's Signature

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
MARG TECHNO-PROJECTS LIMITED

ot

Chairman/ Director

Place: SURAT
Date: 28.06.2016




STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Composition of Commiftee and atfendance of membaers;

ANNEXURE- |

[ s,

Name of Director and Posiﬁon

-Meeﬁmgs;’ Attendarce

(Independent Director)

| No. 28.05.2015 | 14.08.2015 | 26.12.2015 | 21.03.2016
| MR.SANJAY AMRUTLAL NIKALWALA Present Present | Fresent Present
(Independent Director) (Chair) (Chair) (Chair} {Chair)
2 | MR. BABU THOMAS PUTHUR Present Presant N.A. NAL
-2 {(Non Independent Director)
3 | MR .UMANG ARUN SHAH NLA. N.A. Present Present




ANNEXURE- J

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

Your Company has adopted a Vigil Mechanism Policy.

The purpose of Lhis pulicy is to enable employees to raise concerns about unacceptable improper practices
and/or any uncthical practices being carried out in the organization without the knowledge of management.
All employees shall be pratected from any adverse action for reporting any unaccepta ble/improper practices
and/or any unethical practices, fraud or violation of any law, rule, or regulation. This Whistle Blower Policy
will also be applicable to the Directors of the company,

The Audit Cornmittee reviews on a quarterly basis, reports made under this policy and implements corrective
actions, wherever necassary.




MARG TECHNQ-PROJECTS LIMITED
U69580GJ1993PLC1197584

SR_NO.

PLACE: SURAT

MARG TECHNCO-PROJECTS LIMITED

CIN: 169550G11993PLCOT 9764
DIRECTOR'S LIST FOR F.Y. 2015-2016

NAME & ADDRESS OF DIRECTORS CIN NO. DES'GNATION DATE OF AFPOINTMENT DATE OF RESIGNATION

UMANG ARUMBHAL SHAH | 1171700 Momnciging director FITE2E2015 M.,
P ASHIHA MANGAL FLALS, NEW

VICASGRUH RCAD, PALDL AHMEDABAD
380007 G. IN

LIHAMANIAY VELAYLDHAN MAIR | 2600 1YL Director O ey 1y N
401-B PARAMUKH DARSHAN, ADAIAN SURAT
395009 G IN

SAMNIAY AMRUTLAL MIK&LWALA 2E2TT S Diirgic-tor PRI0P 2004 R
30, KRAGHANLUR] SCC, ATHWALINES SERAT
IR5007 L M

BABU THOMAS PLITHUR 3408522 | Additional direciar anoe/a1 LA,
AZDT SHIVBHAKTI PARK HARI NAGAR-3

UDHNA SURAT 394210 GJIN

SAPNA SUDEIR Y ADAV 6920826 | Additional director 11/12/2015 NLA,

(-, PARE HILL AL WY, EASNAN A CLUE
NEAR HEAVEM FARK SATELLIE AHMELABAD

38005 TG N

ARUN MASHAVAN HAIR 7050431 i Sirector 30052018
B Framiukiy Dafehan Aparment, Radr |
Brulka Shavan School, Adojan Road, Surat
395009 GU IN

FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MARG TECHNO-FROJEC]S LIMITED

]
2)

DATE: 28.06,2016

{DIRECTORS)
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